AGENDA ITEM

BOARD OF TRUSTEES
AGENDA
Workshop X Regular Special
(A) X Report Only Recognition
Presenter(s): SAMUEL MIJARES, DEPUTY SUPT. FORC & |
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Briefly describe the subject of the report or recognition presentation.

RECOGNITION OF MRS. JESSICA RAMON, TEACHER, FOR HER HEROIC ACT AT

ARMANDO CERNA ELEMENTARY.
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2268 Mondragon Blvd.
Eagle Pass, TX 78852
Phone: 830.758.7004
Fax: 830.773.2731

Armando Cerna Elementary

TO:  Mr. Gilbert Gonzalez, Superintendent of Schools
FROM: Mrs. Sandra Lépez, Principal

DATE: February 20, 2016

RE: Teacher Recognition

Mr. Gonzalez,

Armando Cerna Elementary Student Council and myself are humbly requesting recognition
for the heroic acts of Mrs. Jessica Ramon, a Fourth Grade Teacher at Armando Cerna
Elementary, during the next board meeting on March 8th,

On February 1, 2016 at approximately 12pm a student in Mrs. Ramon’s class began to
choke on a piece of food. She immediately sent students to notify the nurse and 911 was
called. Seeing her student’s face turn red, beginning to salivate, and reaching for his throat,
Mrs. Ramon performed the Heimlich maneuver. At first she was not getting a response, and
the child was going limp in her arms. She continued the Heimlich maneuver several more
times and was able to dislodge the food item that was blocking the child’s airway. Mrs.
Jessica Ramon, who is also a retired veteran and CPR trained, reacted quickly and calmly
diminishing a tragedy. “Her heroic efforts contributed to a great positive outcome,” as
stated by EMS personnel.

Sincerely,

A & Ko

Sandra Lépez




